

Personal details

SAMI ULLAH

Samiullah1004@yahoo.com

+923404648878 (What's app)

village kotkai post office khazana 18300 Lower Dir

April 12, 1997

Skills

Clinical Medicine, Patient Relationship, Primary
Medical Care, Medical
Examination, Family
Medicine, Surgery
Support, Pre OP and Post
OP Patient Management

Languages

Urdu ••••

Hobbies

Reading latest guidelines Regarding treatment, Research work, Reading books, playing badminton.

Profile

A Passionate Physician With Extensive Experience in Medicine, Surgery and Hospital Setting. Adept in properly diagnosing and Strategizing for the best patient treatment plans. Empathetic and professional attitude committed to providing the patient with best care and positive life style changes. A strong leader who works well under pressure and with other medical professionals.

Education

Matric in Science

Bachelor Of Medicine & Bachelor of Surgery Sep 2016 - Jun 2021

Hunan University Of Chinese Medicine, Changsha

FSC (Pre-Medical) Aug 2013 - Sep 2015

Jun 2011 - Jun 2013

Hira School and College, Timargara Dir Lower

Global Education Academy, Timargara Dir Lower

National Licensing Exam
Pakistani Medical Council, Islamabad

NLE Step 1 & 2 Both Cleared On First Attempt

Employment

Medical Officer Oct 2022 - Oct 2023

Khayber Hospital, Tarnol Islamabad Medical Officer (Physician)

Medical Officer Oct 2023 - Aug 2024

Amjad and Naveed clinic, Islamabad Medical Officer (Physician)

House Officer Aug 2021 - Aug 2022 Saidu Group of Teaching Hospital, Swat

 Six Months as a House Officer in Surgery (General Surgery) & Allied (Burn and Plastic Surgery)

 Six Months as a House Officer in Medicine (General Medicine) & Allied (Pulmonology)

Internship Aug 2020 - Apr 2021

Saidu Group of Teaching Hospital, Swat Paed,s (1.5 Months) Orthopedic(2 Months) Genral Medicine (2.5 Months) Genral Surgery (2.5 Months)

Ent (2 Weeks)